

# The Greenhouse Project Action Group Meeting Agenda

Thursday March 27, 2025

2:30 PM

Meeting @ Green Central; call in option @ 425-436-6326 Access Code 299827

1. Attendance
2. Treasurer update (Vicki Crabb)
3. Flower Baskets 2025...any questions, issues or assist needed for signage install
4. Mothers Day Plant Sale/May 10, 2025
  - food am & pm for volunteers (was Amy contacted about sandwiches?)
  - music—was Bitterroot contacted?
  - volunteers—3 needed for check out (Karen, Vicki, and ?)
    - face painting and photo booth status
    - student volunteers for sale, traffic control, directional arrow sign;
    - How best to handle training; volunteers for clean up & set up;
    - best
    - Set up time the day before the event
  - Final on vendors, permit and graphic layout from John Procaccini
  - status on baskets (Cheryl Rotter)
  - has time slot been set up for KOLO promo for Christin and Erin?
  - New poster; need pdf for Office depot to print; poster distribution;
  - Time frame for Karels article & Facebook promo
  - when Greenhouse Garden Center cardboard flats picked up let Vicki
  - Value of donation for a letter of donation for David Ruf
  - Erin got bar code system working; Shopify site and pick up days.
  - any other issues
5. Executive Directors update (Jon Ruiter)
  - updates on NV Energy Foundation and Robert Z Hawkins grants
  - other updates

6. Director of Programs update (Christin Cohee)
7. AG/FFA update (Lauren Gates)
8. Update on Grateful Harvest Dinner 2025 (Karen Abowd)
9. Next meeting Thursday April 24, 2025 @ 2:30 PM @ Green Central with call in option
10. Adjournment